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The Honorable John Pau' Hammerschmidt
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman.Harmerschmidt:

Mr. and Mrs. Smith, regarding Babcock and Wilcox (B&W)your constituents.-designed nuclear power-
You recently brought to our attention the concerns of

plants in general and Arkansas Nuclear One (ANO) in particular. In their-
. letter to you dated July 11, 1987, the Smiths questioned the safety of theseJ

plants and suggested that the NRC investigate saft;ty questions that have been
raised. We are pleased to have this opportunity to provide you with the most
current available information regarding the B&W-designed plants.

After the Three Mile Island, Unit 2 accident in 1979, utilities made a substan-
tial number of improvements at the B&W-designed plants, many of which were
required by the NRC staff report, " Clarification of TMI Action Plan Requirements,"'
NUREG-0737 issued by letter dated October 31, 1979. However, the number and
complexity of transients from normal operating conditions at the B&W-designed
plants still concerned the NRC. In response to transients at two B&W-designed-
plants--at the Davis-Besse plant in June 1985 and at the Rancho Seco plant in
December 1985--I directed that the long-term safety of nuclear reactors designed
by B&W be reassessed.

The Babcock ard Wilcox Owners Group (BWOG), made up'of representatives from
each utility that operates.B&W-designed plants, is taking an active role in the
reassessment. However, the NRC staff also has a major role in the effort. The
BWOG Safety and Performance Improvement Program has been modified at the request
of'the staff, and the NRC is closely reviewing and monitoring its implementation.
The NRC staff has met with the Owners Group many times to ensure that NRC con-
cerns are met. In addition to providing input to the BWOG reassessment, the-
staff is also performing limited, independent evaluations of the B&W plant design.

. This -includes review of operating experience, input from the NRC regional inspec-
tion staff, and limited risk and thermal hydraulic analyses. The staff expects
to complete its B&W review by October 31. 1987, and the results will be documented

.

in a safety evaluation report.

.Since the B&W plant reassessment began, more than 170 recommendations have
been referred to the B&W plant owners' who have implemented, or are implementing,

,

many of these recommendations. These changes have already improved plant
safety by improving the integrated control system and the performance of the
main feedwater system to reduce the number of challenges to safety systems due
to feedwater transients.

'
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Because of these changes, the staff concludes that the plants are safer now than
they were a year ago. The NRC found no undue risk ir..the utilities' interim |
operation a year ago, and, after taking into consideration the utilities' safety '

improvements, we still find no undue risk in allowing the utilities to continue
to operate the plants.

On February 10, 1987, the Union of Concerned Scientists submitted a petition to
the NRC pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206. The petition requested the Commission to (1) s

require all utilities operating or building nuclear power reactors designed by
B&W to modify their nuclear generating facilities to correct alleged safety de-
ficiencies; (2) hold public hearings on the sufficiency of these modifications

.

to correct the alleged deficiencies; and (3) revoke the operating license or con-. '

struction permit of any utility that does not meet the proposed requirements that
emerge from (1) and (2) above.

By letter dated March 13, 1987, the Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regula-
tion, informed.the Union of Concerned Scientists that the concerns expressed in
the petition did act warrant immediate suspension of the ooerating licenses and
construction permits in question, but that the staff would continue to review
the petition and issue a formal decision.

The NRC staff is continuing to review the petition of the Union of Concerned
Scientists, and a formal decision on the requests as stated in the petition
will be issued in the reasonably near future.

I trust that this information will assist you in responding to your constituents.

Sincerely,

(Signed) T. A, Hehm

hVictorStello,Jr.
Executive Directer
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Because of these changes, the staff concludes that the plants are safer now than
they were a year ago. The NRC found no undue risk in the utilities' interim
operation a year ago, anc', after taking into consideration the utilities' safety
improvements, we still find no undue risk in allowing the utilities to continue
to-operate the plants.

On February 10, 1987, the Union of Concerned Scientists submitted a petition to
the_-NRC pursuant to 10,CFR 2.206. The petition requested the Commission to (1)
require all utilities operating or building nuclear power reactors designed by

-B&W to modify their nuclAar generating facilities to correct alleged safety de-
( ficiencies;(2)holdpubli(iciencies;and(3)revoketheoperatinglicenseorcon-

hearings on the sufficiency of these modifications
to correct the alleged def
struction permit of any utility that does not meet the proposed requirements that
emerge from (1) and (2) above.

By letter dated March 13, 1987, the Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regula-
tion, informed the Union of Concer d Scientists that the concerns expressed in
the petition did not warrant immedi suspension of the operating licenses and
construction permits in question, bu that the staff would continue to review
the petition and issue a formal decis on.

The NRC staff is continuing to review the petition of the Union of Concerned
Scientists, and a formal decision on the'r,equests as stated in the petition
will be issued in the reasonably near future.

\
.I trust that this information will assist you in responding to your constituents.

\
| \

Sincer'ely,
)

|

Victor Stello, Jr.
Executive Director
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On February 10, 1987, the Union of Ctncerned Scientists submitted a petition to
the NRC pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206. The petition requested the Commission to (1)
require all utilities operating or building nuclear power reactors designed by ;

B&W to modify their nuclear generating facilities to correct alleged safety de- ]ficiencies; (2) hold public hearings on the sufficiency of these modifications
to correct the alleged deficiencies; and (3) revoke the operating license or con-
struction permit of any utility that does not meet the proposed requirements that
emerge from (1) and (2) above.

By-letter dated March 13, 1987,.tne Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regula-
tion, informed the Union of Concerned Scientists that the concerns expressed in
the petition did not warrant,immediate suspension of the operating licenses and
construction permits in question, but that the staff would continue to review
the petition and issue a formal, decision.

\
-The NRC staff is continuing to review the petition of the Union of Concerned
Scientists, and a formal decision'en the requests as stated in the petition
will be issued in the reasonably ne'ar future.

Itrustthatthisinformationwilla\ssist you in responding.to your constituents.

incerely,

Vict r Stello, Jr.
Exec ive Director
for perations
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Mr. and Mrs. Marvin Smith, Jr.

HC 79, Box 206
Marshall, Arkansas 72650

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Smith:

Thank you for your recent letter which expressed your concern
3 ~

about Arkansas Nuclear One.

Let me assure you that I understand your feelings, and share your
concern that nuclear reactors be properly regulated. In an effort to

. provide information about the issues you have raised, I am in touch
with officials of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Again, thanks for being in touch. Just as soon as there is
anything to report, I shall be back to you.

With kind regards,

Sincerely,

W Mei Paul flamenerschmir't

JOHN PAUL HAMMERSCHMIDT
Member of Congress

JPH:sw

bec: Congressional Liaison Of ficer, NRC /
Enclosure
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The Honorable John Paul Hammersebaidt
U. S. House of Representatives
Mhshington, D. C. 20515

Dear Sir:

Arkansas Nuclear One is not safe. Like all Babcock & Hilcox
reactors, it suffers from inherent' design defects.

Supposedly, the Nuclear Regulatory , Commission exists to' pro- i

tect citizens from nuclear hazards. However, in the case of'
ANO and the other B&W reactors, .the NRC chose to allow reactor
owners to " regulate": themselves. It is impossible' for the
B&W Owners Group to adequately ' address public safety questions.

'The B&W owners primary motivation is protecting company profits.

Therefore:

1.) ANO and the other B&W reactors should be immediately
shut down. They;should not be allowed to operate
until'all safety questions are fully satisfied.-

,

2.) The NRC must be compelled to responsibly. discharge-
its regulatory function. The NRC should conduct its
own thorough study and investigation of the safety
charges brought against B&W reactors.

Mhy must we wait until. a serious " accident" occurs? Mhy must
Arkansans remain at risk just to protect a private company's !
profits? !

Sincerely,
-- s.

,

Ah b
6).

Marvin Smith Jr. J Smith -
HC 79 Box 206
Marshall, AR 72650


